Surfside Quilters Guild

General Meeting # 62 Minutes

June 10, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

San Clemente Presbyterian Church, 119 N. Ave De La Estrella, San Clemente, CA 92672

Call to Order:

President Linda Ambrosini welcomed guests and new members and acknowledged those with June birthdays. A thank you was given to piano players Jo Hutcheson and Pat McNeil. Reminders were given concerning lunch reservations at Carbonara's, no parking in south lot, and turning off cell phones. Membership renewals are due.

Special Announcements:

Sunshine & Shadows: Judy Lawry, Penny Soldin and Nancy Bloyer all have health issues; please include them in your thoughts and prayers.

Bus Trip to Palm Springs Quilt Show: Maggie Bell and Monica Shafer will be chairing the bus trip on Thursday, October 2, 2014. Sign-ups will begin in August.

Opportunity quilt: The Busy Bear Quilt Guild from Big Bear brought a beautiful quilt.

November Fest: Thank you, LeAnn Goettel and Sheryl Smith-Bailey for the past years' luncheons. Betty Collins has a luncheon plan unless someone wants to volunteer. Betty is also taking donations for raffle baskets. Please clean out your sewing rooms and bring to the General meetings. Leave your goodies in your car and let Betty know at the break and she will pick up your donations after the meeting. Jan Hirth showed two quilts which will be in the auction.

Friendship Groups: Monica Shafer asked that those interested in joining to fill out an interest form.

Monthly Mini: Margaret Arnold showed Odette Osantowski's mini "Love of Triangles."

Philanthropy: Sheri Hill showed 11 quilts made for Meals on Wheels in San Juan Capistrano. The next meeting is June 18th.

Workshops: Linda Rigdon & Wendy McCalley

June: Pat Speth, Nickel Quilts. July: Sally Schneider, Stars. August: Mystery Workshop and salad, \$15. The August location will be Gloria Dei Lutheran Church in Dana Point.

UFO group: Linda Rigdon & Wendy McCalley

The next meeting will be held June 27th at Mary Mulcahey's home in Lake Forest.

Wounded Warrior: Mary Freedman showed the new block.

Programs: Odette Osantowski introduced Pat Speth from St. Paul, MN who presented her "Nickel Quilts" program, including many beautiful quilts.

Super Swappers: Joann Bishop announced the first swap to be held in July. Participants are asked to bring 12 10-inch squares of polka dots. They should be from 100% cotton fabric, washed with selvedges removed and placed in a gallon Ziploc bag. Each person will receive a bag of assorted squares at the next meeting.

Break: Time for hospitality, workshop sign-ups, Monthly Mini tickets, and membership photos taken by Del.

Monthly Mini Drawing: Won by Millie Goldschmitt.

Hospitality Drawing: Won by Diane Brewer.

Membership report: Katy Lillie

Members Present: 136
Guests Present: 8
New Members: 6
Total Present: 150
Members for 2014-2015: 142

Block of the Month Share: projects were shown by 21 members.

\$100 cash prizes

- 1. For a completed quilt, awarded by the Thomas Contemporary Quilt Collection Won by Maggie Bell
- For a quilt donated to Philanthropy or Wounded Warriors, awarded by Mary Freedman (8 participants)
 Won by Margaret Arnold

Board Meeting will be at Mary Freedman's on June 17, 2014

Adjournment @ 11:58.

Submitted by Connie Veldkamp Secretary, Surfside Quilters Guild